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MEMORANDT UM

AUGUST 4, 1999

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (JAYE ‘ (Q\V Th '
DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (FUT , BOHRMANN, GING)%Zf—

RE: DOCKET NO. 99Q0723-EI - PETITION BY FLORIDA POWER

CORPORATION FOR APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT WITH EL PASO
POWER SERVICES COMPANY TO RESTRUCTURE EXISTING
COGENERATION CONTRACTS WITH POLK POWER PARTNERS, L.P. AND
ORANGE COGENERATION LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Pursuant to staff requests, Florida Power Corporation (FPC) and El
Paso Power Services (El Paso) filed information in the above docket
for which they sought confidential classification. On June 4,
1999, FPC filed a joint request with E1 Paso for Confidential
Classification of Document No. 06932-99. On June 28, 1999, FPC
filed a request for confidential classification of Document No.
07763-99. Staff no longer needs either of these documents. These
documents have not been entered into the record of this proceeding.
Therefore, they should be returned to the company pursuant to Rule
25-22.006(9), Florida Administrative Code.
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